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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: FW: nwb
2 messages

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Feb 4, 2014 at 4:09 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

I didn't cc you, sorry.
Here is my communication with KivIA with respect to the Water Compensation Agreement.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Tue, Feb 4, 2014 at 4:03 PM
Subject: Re: FW: nwb
To: Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>, Damien Côté <damien.cote@nwb-oen.ca>, David Hohnstein
<david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes
<sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, "Teresa L.. Meadows" <Teresa@shoresjardine.com>

Thanks for information Luis,

Just to advise you that the Board would need the confirmation with respect to agreement asap as the Board's
making decision about the amendment is planned some time in the week of February 17th.

Regards, 
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2014 at 3:04 PM, Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca> wrote:

Karen:

We start negotiation ones AEM review our proposal we calculated one week of negotiation.

 

Luis Manzo P.Ag

 

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2014 3:30 PM
To: lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk; David Hohnstein; vtattuinee@kivalliqinuit.ca; Teresa L.. Meadows
Subject: Re: FW: nwb

 

Hi Luis,

 

Could you please confirm whether or not the KivIA and AEM already finalized the Water Compensation
Agreement?

 

Regards, 
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On Mon, Jan 20, 2014 at 9:57 AM, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

This is the official letter re compensation for Meadowbank

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Veronica Tattuinee <vtattuinee@kivalliqinuit.ca>
Date: Mon, Jan 20, 2014 at 9:26 AM
Subject: FW: nwb
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Cc: Luis Manzo <LManzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

Please see attached letter from Luis Manzo.

Veronica Tattuinee
Lands Administrator
Kivalliq Inuit Association
32-4 Sivulliq
Box 340
Rankin Inlet, NU
X0C 0G0
867-645-5734 phone
867-645-3855 fax
vtattuinee@kivalliqinuit.ca
www.kivalliqinuit.ca
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Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Feb 6, 2014 at 2:16 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

FYI

[Quoted text hidden]


